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April 5, 2007

Lisa Browy

Regulatory Case Manager

San Diego Gas & Electric Company

8330 Century Park Court

San Diego, CA  92123

RE:  City of San Diego’s Data Request #1 in A. 07-01-047

Dear Ms. Browy:

Enclosed is the City of San Diego’s First Data Request in A.07-01-047, Application of San Diego Gas & Electric Company for Authority to Update Marginal Costs, Cost Allocation, and Electric Rate Design.  Please respond to this data request within 10 working days.  If you have objections to any of these data requests, please provide those within 3 working days.

Please provide your responses to the following individuals:

Mr. Fredrick Ortlieb

Office of the City Attorney

City of San Diego

1200 Third Avenue, Suite 1100

San Diego, CA  92101

fortlieb@sandiego.gov




William A. Monsen

Consultant to City of San Diego

MRW & Associates, Inc.
1814 Franklin Street, Suite 720

Oakland, CA  94612
wam@mrwassoc.com
Thank you in advance for your assistance.  If you have any questions regarding this request, please call me at (510) 834-1999.

Sincerely,

/s/
William A. Monsen

Attachment:  City of San Diego’s Data Request #1

A-07-01-047

San Diego Gas & Electric Company for Authority to Update Marginal Costs, Cost Allocation and Electric Rate Design
CITY OF SAN DIEGO’S DATA REQUEST # 1

1. Please provide all of SDG&E responses to data requests that parties have issued in this proceeding.  We have accessed the data request and responses available on SDG&E’s website (http://www.sdge.com./regulatory/tariff/ratedesign/discovery.shtml), but the spreadsheets embedded in the data responses are not active.  Thus, please provide the data responses, in addition to any attachments, that have been completed to date and please provide this information on a continuing basis as you respond to data requests in this proceeding.

2. Please confirm that copies of all data requested issued by SDG&E as well as copies of all responses received by SDG&E in this proceeding will be placed on SDG&E’s website.  If these will not be placed on the website, please provide this information for the data requests and responses that have been issued to date and please provide this information on a continuing basis.
3. In its tariffs, SDG&E states that the “The Non-Coincident Demand Charge shall be based on the higher of the Maximum Monthly Demand or 50% of the Maximum Annual Demand.”  (a) Please provide what SDG&E’s rates would be assuming that the Non-Coincident Demand Charge is based only on the Maximum Monthly Demand and that any lost revenues are collected by revising the Non-Coincident Demand Charge upward for each rate schedule.   (b) Please provide all supporting workpapers.
4. With regard to SDG&E’s policy of basing the non-coincident demand on 50% of the maximum annual demand.  (a) Please provide an explanation of this policy.  (b) Please provide any and all documents that provide any theoretical support for SDG&E’s position.  (c) Please provide any and all documents that support SDG&E’s position to base the non-coincident demand charge on 50% of the maximum annual demand.
5. For AL-TOU, (a) please confirm that under SDG&E’s proposal, it would collect distribution revenues of approximately $143 million through non-coincident demand charges, approximately $38 million through summer peak demand charges, and $38 million through winter peak demand charges (sums from Chapter 6 Workpapers, Consolidated Model).  If this is not correct, please provide the appropriate numbers, with references as to where these values can be found in SDG&E’s testimony and/or workpapers.  (b) Please explain SDG&E’s rationale for collecting over half of the distribution costs through non-coincident peak demand charges (i.e., $143 million of $245 million).  (c) Please explain the process used by SDG&E to allocate the distribution revenues within each customer class and rate class among non-coincident demand charges and winter and summer peak demand charges. Please provide supporting workpapers for this process.  (d) Which specific cost categories and costs (dollar values) are collected through non-coincident peak demand charges, through summer peak demand charges, and through the winter peak demand charges?  Please include any and all workpapers.
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